1	3.1101	MAEd	Masters	College of Education and Human	School	State Licensure	Samir Patel	Chair	270-809-4426	spatel@murrayst
		Meets/ Does not		Services	Counseling					ate.edu
		Meet								
		Educational								
		Requirements in	Licensing							
_	/	this	Agency/ Board	Linearing Annual (Daniel UD)						
	tate/Territory Alabama	state/territory Does Not Meet	Name Alabama	Licensing Agency/Board URL https://www.alabamaachieves.or						
,	Alaballia	Does Not Meet	Alaska	https://education.alaska.gov/scho						
,	Alaska	Meets	Department of	olcounselbhlth						
,	Arizona	Meets	Arizona	https://www.azed.gov/cte/couns						
				https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Off						
	Arkansas	Does Not Meet	of Elementary &	ices/learning-services/guidance-						
(California	Meets	California Colorado	https://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/mh/ https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdep						
	Colorado	Does Not Meet	Department of	rof/endorsementrequirements						
			Connecticut	https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/School-						
			Department of	Counseling/Comprehensive-						
(Connecticut	Does Not Meet	Education	School-Counseling/Regulations						
	Delaware	Does Not Meet	Deleware	https://education.delaware.gov/						
	istrict of	Meets	District of	https://dcps.dc.gov/ https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/c						
	lorida	Meets	Florida Department of	ertification/certificate-						
	ioriua	Meets	Georgia	https://www.gadoe.org/Curriculu						
			Department of	m-Instruction-and-						
(Georgia	Does Not Meet	Education	Assessment/CTAE/Pages/Guidanc						
			Hawaii State	https://www.hawaiipublicschools.						
	Hawaii	Meets	Department of	org/Pages/Home.aspx						
١	daho	Does Not Meet	Idaho	https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-						
	Ilinaio	Dags Not Most	Illinois State	https://www.isbe.net/Pages/PEL- School-Support-Ed-Lic.aspx						
	llinois	Does Not Meet	Board of Indiana	https://www.in.gov/doe/educator						
	ndiana	Meets	Department of	s/educator-licensing/school-						
			•	https://educateiowa.gov/pk-						
-	owa	Does Not Meet	of Education	12/instruction/school-counseling						
				https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Div						
			Kansas State	ision-of-Learning-Services/Career-						
	Kansas	Meets	Department of Education	<u>Standards-and-Assessment-</u> <u>Services/Content-Area-M-</u>						
	Valleds	Meets	Kentucky	https://www.education.ky.gov/ed						
ı	Kentucky	Meets	Department of	ucational/compschcouns/Pages/d						
-	ouisiana	Meets	Louisiana	https://louisianabelieves.com/						
			Main	https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert						
١	Maine	Does Not Meet	Department of	<u>/edspecrequirements</u>						
	Manual and	Dana Nat Mast	Maryland	https://marylandpublicschools.or g/about/pages/dsfss/sssp/school-						
	Maryland	Does Not Meet	Department of Massachusetts	https://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsr						
	Massachusetts	Meets	Department of	egs/603cmr7.html?section=11						
			Michigan	https://www.michigan.gov/mde/S						
			Department of	ervices/ed-serv/ed-cert/cert-						
ı	Michigan	Does Not Meet	Education	guidance/becoming-a-teacher/out						
	Minnesota	Does Not Meet	Minnesota	https://www.revisor.mn.gov/rules						
	Mississippi	Meets	Mississippi Missouri	https://www.mdek12.org/OEE/Cohttps://dese.mo.gov/educator-						
	Missouri	Meets	Department of	quality/certification/student-						
			Montana Office	https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Lice						
١	Montana	Does Not Meet	of Public	nsure/Educator-Licensure						
ı	Nebraska	Does Not Meet	Nebraska	https://www.education.ne.gov/sc						
	Nevada	Does Not Meet	Nevada	https://doe.nv.gov/educator_lice						
	•	Does Not Meet	New Hampshire	https://www.education.nh.gov/						
	New Jersey New Mexico	Meets Meets	New Jersey New Mexico	https://www.nj.gov/education/ https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/						
	New Mexico	Meets	New York Office	https://www.highered.nysed.gov/						
١	New York	Does Not Meet	of Teaching	tcert/teach/home.html						
			North Carolina	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educator						
			Department of	s/educators-licensure/licensure-						
١	North Carolina	Meets	Public	administrators-and-student-						
	North Dalist-	Door Not March	North Dakota	https://www.nd.gov/dpi/educator						
	North Dakota	Does Not Meet	Department of	s/credentials-and-certificates https://education.ohio.gov/Topics						
			Ohio Department	/Teaching/Licensure/Apply-for-						
(Ohio	Does Not Meet	of Education	Certificate-License/Pupil-Services-						
	Oklahoma	Meets	Oklahoma	https://sde.ok.gov/counseling						
			Oregon	https://www.oregon.gov/ode/edu						
	2		Department of	cator-						
(Oregon	Meets	Education	resources/standards/comprehens						

		Commonwealth	https://www.education.pa.gov/Ed
Pennsylvania	Meets	of Pennsylvania	ucators/Certification/Staffing%20
		State of Rhode	https://ride.ri.gov/students-
		Island	families/education-
Rhode Island	Meets	Department of	programs/school-
South Carolina	Meets	South Carolina	https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certif
South Dakota	outh Dakota Meets		https://doe.sd.gov/certification/c
		TN Department	https://www.tn.gov/education/ed
Tennessee	Meets	of Education	ucators/licensing.html
		Texas	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-
		Department of	educators/certification/additional-
Texas	Meets	Education	certifications/student-services-
		Utah State Board	https://www.schools.utah.gov/pr
Utah	Does Not Meet	of Education	evention/schoolcounselingprogra
		Vermont	https://education.vermont.gov/d
Vermont	Does Not Meet	Department of	ocuments/educator-quality-
		Virginia	https://law.lis.virginia.gov/adminc
Virginia	Meets	Department of	ode/title8/agency20/chapter23/s
			https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certificatio
Washington	Meets		n/educational-staff-associate-
			https://wvde.us/student-support-
West Virginia	Meets		well-being/wv-school-counselors/
		Wisconsin	https://dpi.wi.gov/sspw/pupil-
Wisconsin	Meets	Department of	services/school-counseling
			https://wyomingptsb.com/licensu
Wyoming	Meets		re/becoming-licensed/
American Samoa	Does Not Meet	American Samoa	https://www.lmek.com/American
		Guam State	https://www.gdoe.net/District/De
		Department of	partment/9-Student-Support-
Guam	Meets	Education	Services-SSSD/1622-School-
Northern		Northern	https://www.cnmipss.org/school-
Mariana Islands	Does Not Meet	Mariana Islands	counselors-certification-flowchart
Puerto Rico	Meets		https://de.pr.gov/
U.S. Virgin			https://vide.vi/job-
Islands	Meets		descriptions/628-school-guidance-